
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 25, 2017 1:04 PM 
Don Rome 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sevini Guffey; Margo DuVal; Elisabeth Draper; Angela Charles 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 160175-GU (Florida City Gas) 

Hi Don, Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Per your request below, we will move DNs 
05036-17 and 05037-17 from Docket 160175 to Docket 160176. 

Dorothy 

From: Don Rome 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 12:50 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Angela Charles 
Cc: Sevini Guffey; Margo DuVal; Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 160175-GU (Florida City Gas) 

Hi, folks. I believe the attorney who made the filing below for Four Lakes used an incorrect 

docket number on the filing. I believe DN 05036-17 should go in Docket Number 160176-WS 

rather than Docket No. 160175-GU. Thanks for your help. Regards, 

Don 

From: NoReply 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 12:38 PM 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 160175-GU (Florida City Gas) 

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for review and determination on the project construction and gas 

transportation agreement between NUl Utilities, Inc. d/b/a City Gas Company of 

Florida and Florida Crystals Corporation, and approval of an interim service 

arrangement. 

UTILITY NAME= Florida City Gas 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =Four Lakes (Friedman)- Request for confidential classification [of DN 

__ -17]; includes redacted version. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 

file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\17\05036-17 

Document ID = 05036-17 

Document Filed 05/25/17 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 
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To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 

PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-dick on the preferred 

version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 

available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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